BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3072 COMPREHENSIVE ASSESSMENT AND REVIEW $130,000.00
PROGRAM FOR THE NURSING PROGRAM (not to exceed)

Assessment Technologies Institute (ATI)
Overland, KS



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
September 23, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3072 —
Comprehensive Assessment and Review Program for the
Nursing Program.

Renewal of the comprehensive skills assessment and review
program in use by the Nursing Department. Term of contract:
09/25/2014 through 09/24/2015.

Assessment Technologies Institute (ATI) $130,000.00
Overland, KS (not to exceed)

Sole source. This program has proven to be effective in the
District’s efforts to consistently increase the passing rate of
nursing students by 90% or more each semester. Itis an
assessment-driven, online, self-study learning package which is
continually updated and includes how-to videos of nursing
skills, practice challenges, etc. as well as providing predictor
tests each semester to determine if a student is retaining the
information and skills necessary to pass their NCLEX-RN Test.
Students also have access to the program for 1 year after
graduation.
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